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May 8, 1974

tr. Emery C. Arnold

N. M. Oil Conservation Commission
000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Nexico 87410

Re: Jerome P. McHugh
Cougar #!
790" FSL = 890! FWL
Section 19, T25N, RIW
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Emery:

This is to certify that deviation tesfs were run on the capfioned well
and the following is a true report of those tests:

1=3/4° - 1207"
0=l 74° - 18291
22 - 22149

2-3/4° = 3400!

Sincerely,

k.

Thomas A. Dugan

State of New Kexico)
County of San Juen )

subscribed and sworn to before me this 8th day of May , 1974

e lhy, figaie
\ N

jﬁofary Public

My commission expires November 5, 1974.
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